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Mr. Dusty Rodgers
African Monarch Lodges
P.0. Box 5072
Windhoek

Namibia

Dear Mr. Rodgers,
RE: RELOCATION OF NAMBWA LODGE CAMPSITE TO A NEW SITE

We refer to the above-stated. The Ministry of Environment and Tourism (MET) is pleased to inform you that, a new
site for the relocation of your existing campsite at Nambwa has been identified and approved by MET.

The area is located within the Nambwa Tourism Concession Area, with the following GPS coordinates: $ 17 52°
63.49"/E 23 18 23.93". This is not an additional concession. With a specific reference to the Concession Operators
Contract, the campsite will retain all the rights as prescribein your contract. The new site is a relocation of the
current campsite, with a capacity limit of 10 camping spots or (maximum of 48 Campers).

In addition to the above, you are free to start with the relocation of the campsite or development at your own cost.
However, prior to commencement of any development to the new site, you are required to conduct and submit an
environmental impact study of the area.

Kindly notify the Park Management prior to any commencement of construction on site.

Wishing you the best in your business endeavours.

Yours sincerely;
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